

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 5:01 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Cc: Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Meeting with the Rep.

Heather-

Please call Candice and get this scheduled. Please include Steve, Sarah and Brad in the meeting.

Thanks,
 Maggie

From: Candice Mushatt [<mailto:cmushatt@house.mi.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ) <HowesS1@michigan.gov>; Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Clyde Edwards <cedwards@house.mi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with the Rep.

Good Afternoon,

Representative Neeley would like to meet with someone from DEQ to follow up about the water dilemma in the city of Flint. He is looking to do so 2 weeks from now.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Candice Mushatt, Constituent Services Director
 Office of State Representative Sheldon Neeley, 34th District
 N-798 House Office Building
 P. O. Box 30014
 Lansing, MI 48909
 Office: (517) 373-8808
 Toll Free: (844) 4-NEELEY
 FAX: (517) 373-5997
 Web: <http://neeley.housedems.com>

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Winegar, Carla (DEQ)
Subject: FW: ODWMA/LEG00139/Pavlov/Use of Lake Huron by Detroit and Flint

Importance: High

Incoming Legislative Assignment...including Sonya as they mention funding; Kris as they mention Detroit; and Steve as they mention Flint. Please include everyone on this e-mail and those highlighted below with your response by 7/22/2015. Thanks.

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

From: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:03 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: ODWMA/LEG00139/Pavlov/Use of Lake Huron by Detroit and Flint
Importance: High

Due 7/22/15

Please have staff respond to Adam from Senator Pavlov's office regarding the question below.

Please keep all updated to any responses.

Thanks!

Heather Feuerstein

Management Assistant to

Maggie Pallone, Director of Legislative Affairs and

Brad Wurfel, Communications Director

Department of Environmental Quality

517.284.6715

From: Adam Skubik [<mailto:ASkubik@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 11:01 AM
To: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: RE: Constituent Inquiry

Hi Heather,